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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Current Contract Holders-Suite Kote 
 
From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing 
 

 Re:       Liquid Bituminous Material Re-Bid Asphalt Emulsion HFRS-2P 
 

Date: May 10, 2023 
 
Thank you for extending the above Bid Ref #2140 
 
Please be advised that we have accepted the extension for Liquid Bituminous Material, asphalt emulsion 
HFRS-2P through April 30, 2024.  The original contract allows for two annual renewal options per the 
original bid specifications. This is the final bid extension. 
 
Asphalt Emulsion HFRS-2p price-$1.95 per gallon 
Asphalt Emulsion HFRS-2p price-$1.619 per gallon>150,000 gallons 
 
Note: All prices are subject to escalation as per the bid specifications.  Then original bid specification was 
based on the November 1, 2020, average of $461.00 (US Ton) 
 
Thank you  

 
 

 


